From: Dereld Higby

To: Michael Lucostic

Subject: RE: help with sprayer

Date: Tuesday, August 6, 2019 2:15:29 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Michael,

The filter was updated many years ago to the two listed below.

Best regards,

Dereld
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Dereld Higby | Inside Sales Manager

dwh@hardi-us.com
tel office: 563-386-6688

From: Michael Lucostic [mailto:mlucostic@solexcorp.com]


mailto:DWH@hardi-us.com
mailto:mlucostic@solexcorp.com
mailto:DWH@hardi-us.com

COMPLETE ASSEMBLY
833770

331273

€—92702603 (xFT.)

IPLETE ASSEMBLIES
HOLEGOODS ITEMS

-—321322

e

C3Je— 241017
a

241993 (VITON)

e—— 615575 - 30 MESH (GREEN)
615576 - 50 MESH (BLUE)

f-— 440392

CDe——28030103

C}— 927332 (XFT.)

(713672 - 44"

. cuTTO
728363 - 72'| REQUIRED LENGTH

*——341162

@' 440333

2" 1 B0660





Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2019 12:59 PM
To: HIN_Parts <PARTS-US@Hardi-US.com>
Subject: RE: help with sprayer

Dereld,
Would you be able to help with a part availability and price. It's on page 34, it looks like a filter part number 635815.
Thank you,

Michael

From: HIN_Parts <PARTS-US@Hardi-US.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2019 9:09 AM

To: Michael Lucostic <mlucostic@solexcorp.com>
Subject: RE: help with sprayer

Hello Michael,

You have a real old unit there!
| have attached what | believe it to be.

Best regards,
Dereld

Dereld Higby | Inside Sales Manager

tel office: 563-386-6688

From: Michael Lucostic [mailto:mlucostic@solexcorp.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2019 10:42 AM

To: HIN_Parts <PARTS-US@Hardi-US.com>

Subject: help with sprayer

Derereld,
Can you help identify this sprayer. Its for a customer and there is no identifying plate or number on it. These are the photos the dealer sent me
Thank you

Michael
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